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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 3:46 PM

To: 'Pakou Yang'

Cc: Brent Sharp; Craig Baumann

Subject: RE: 695 Parkview Email 2 of 2

Ms. Yang, 

Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer, reviewed the photos submitted and based on the photos, she is denying 

the appeal on the distance from the furnace to the washer.  If Mr. Baumann's client wishes to appeal further, they can 

attend the public hearing on August 15, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. in Room 300 Council Chambers. 

 

 

Mai Vang 

Legislative Hearing Coordinator 

Council Research  

310 City Hall 

15 W. Kellogg Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55102 

PHONE: 651-266-8563 

FAX: 651-266-8574 

 

 

 

From: Pakou Yang [mailto:pakou@baumannlawoffice.com]  

Sent: Saturday, August 04, 2012 11:00 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 

Cc: Brent Sharp; Craig Baumann 

Subject: Re: 695 Parkview Email 2 of 2 

 

EMAIL 2 of 2 (4 photos) 

On Sat, Aug 4, 2012 at 10:59 AM, Pakou Yang <pakou@baumannlawoffice.com> wrote: 

EMAIL 1 of 2 (5 photos) 

Ms. Vang: 

 

We attempted to email you photos of 695 Parkview for your review, however it exceed the size allowed, so we 

are sending it in two separate emails.   

 

Please let us know if you have any questions.   

 

--  

 

Pakou L.  Yang 

Legal Assistant to Craig W. Baumann 

Craig W. Baumann, PA 

539 Bielenberg Drive, Suite 200 

Woodbury, Minnesota  55125 

651-501-5164 – Direct  

651.738.0001/Fax 651.738.9667 
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On Tue, Jul 31, 2012 at 5:52 PM, Craig Baumann <cwbaumann@me.com> wrote: 

Ms. Vang: 

I attempted to respond with the photos you requested and the email exceeded your limits. How do I respond to 

this? 

 

 

 

 

Craig Baumann 
Attorney at Law 
539 Bielenberg Drive, Suite 200 
Woodbury, Minnesota 55125 
651.738.0001 
651.738.9667 F 
cwbaumann@me.com 
 
DISCLAIMER:  THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL 
USE OF THE RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE.  THIS MESSAGE MAY 
BE  AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND AS SUCH PRIVILEGED AND 
CONFIDENTIAL.  IF YOU ARE NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU MAY 
NOT REVIEW, COPY OR DISTRIBUTE THIS MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED 
THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY E-MAIL 
AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

--  

 

Pakou L.  Yang 

Legal Assistant to Craig W. Baumann 

Craig W. Baumann, PA 

539 Bielenberg Drive, Suite 200 

Woodbury, Minnesota  55125 

651-501-5164 – Direct  

651.738.0001/Fax 651.738.9667 


